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Malave, Erin

From: andrea medina [amedina@internationalawoffices.com]
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 4:07 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Patricia Gomez

Subject: Business Address Change

Importance: High rPD'-[DOO 133 (B0

Please be advised that we moved to a new locatiocn:

Name:
LAW QOFFICE OF PATRICIA GOMEZ, P.A.

. EIN: 20-0471846

" New Address:
1703 N. Tampa St. Suite 4
Tampa, FL. 33602

New phone number: 813~ 402-2890
Let me know if you need other information

~ Thanks,

>

> Andrea Medina - Legal Assistant

> Law Office of Patricia Gdémez, P.A.
> 1703 North Tampa Street Suite 4

> Tampa, FL 33602

> T (B13) 402-2890

>
>
>

The documents accompanying this transmission may be confidential or privileged. The
information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above, If you
are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or
use of the contents of these documents is prohibited. If you have received this document
in error, please notify the sender immediately.
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